

Contact

9172019767 (Mobile)
nonerthy@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/bossonline
(LinkedIn)

www.nycbrooklynshop.com (Other)
www.likeakinginc.com (Company)

Top Skills

Web Development

PHP

Microsoft Office

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Georgian (Native or Bilingual)

Russian (Full Professional)

Certifications

LockSmith

Amazon Web Services Developer -
Associate

Osha10

DAVID FANJARASHVILI

Business Owner - LIKE A KING INC

Brooklyn, New York

Summary

Experienced Subcontractor with a demonstrated history of working in the security and investigations industry. Skilled in Computer Repair, Local Area Network (LAN), PHP, WLAN, and WordPress. Strong information technology professional with a IT Development focused in Computer Network and Web Development from Georgian Technical University.

Experience

MEGASERVICE NYC - LIKE A KING INC.

Business Owner - LIKE A KING INC

July 2016 - Present

Brooklyn New York.

Technology Integration, CCTV Cameras, Home Automatization Systems.

Data & Voice Systems, Web Development, Home Renovation. [https://](https://www.likeakinginc.com)

www.likeakinginc.com

Tyco Integrated Security

Sub Contractor

December 2015 - Present

United States

Fire & Security

Plaza Auto Mall

IT Systems Administrator

November 2017 - October 2018 (1 year)

Brooklyn NY

MegaMaxUSA

Voice & Data Company

August 2014 - July 2015 (1 year)

Brooklyn NY

- Installing Cat5, Cat6, and Fiber Optic cabling in a new construction commercial environment

- Installing wireless Ethernet (WLAN), and Ethernet (LAN)
- Installing voices and data network wiring, video cabling, coaxial cable, coax wiring and audio wiring
- Maintaining patch panel termination
- Obtaining all kind of testing
- Maintaining mater intercom system
- Installing CCTV Cameras, IP Cameras, Access Controls, Card Readers, Home Security Devices

The North Face Magellan

IT Manager

February 2012 - July 2014 (2 years 6 months)

Georgia, Tbilisi

- Planed, organized, directed, controlled and evaluated the operations of information systems and electronic data processing (EDP)
- Developed and implemented policies and procedures for electronic data processing and computer systems operations and development
- Met with managers to discuss system requirements, specifications, costs and timelines
- Hired and managed information systems personnel and contractors to design, develop, implement, operate and administer computer and telecommunications software, networks and information systems
- Controlled the computer systems budgets and expenditures

Education

Georgian Technical University

IT Development, Computer Network and Web Development · (2004 - 2008)

Aircraft Machine Building Vocational School

Associate in Electronic Machines Operator, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services · (2001 - 2003)

106 School

Computer System & Web Development